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Memorandum
From: Creative Director
To: All Sales Representatives, New Product Team, Production Group
Date:  May 18, 2017
Subject: Convince audience 	to invest the capital resources into new toothpaste product
                                                        Introduction
For long we have treated our clients' needs, inclinations and conveniences as our top need and it is additionally the reason our organization has possessed the capacity to produce such countless hits. The most essential thing that has made our items such an immense hit is, to the point that they give great utility. Ricks Corporation is a manufacturing e-commerce based business organization. Ricks have been visualizing on being the finest of what business can be (David A. Aaker, 2010). In offering the new products, the business has been concentrating on product improvement consistency, increased benefit, increasing sale and services in the market. In this way, Ricks acts in the business sector to supply products that are specifically made to suit the customer needs. As such, this company needs to contribute financial capital resources and invest in a new product to ensure that the company gets a competitive edge in the market. This can be achieved by investing in this new product, Fresh moment toothpaste

                            Fresh moment toothpaste as New Product
The Fresh moment toothpaste as a new product will be introduced to the market by broad marketing, entry evaluation and stretched out distribution to raise the company growth level and income. Ricks through its new and distinctive product “Fresh moment toothpaste” will do wel in the market as it is likely to accomplish the company objectives expressed as market targets for the company. These are the accompanying business qualities that Ricks should accomplish with the productivity and target customer evaluation (David A. Aaker, 2010). The Fresh moment toothpaste project will earn back the initial investment in just a few years. 
This new product has potential use in every household. The new product with its very distinct qualities, it is rich in honey also has iron and calcium present in its composition as well. The presence of honey is the one feature that makes it different from all other pastes. Not only does it make the paste sweet but the honey helps to prevent cancer and reduce the chances of heart disease (Publications, 2015). Honey also has the advantage of preventing ulcers and prevents contraction of gastrointestinal disorders. The presence of iron while will help in strengthening of teeth while calcium will be of use in aiding in the strengthening of bones after its use. These are the selling qualities of this product that is enough to guarantee place in the market.  
                               Benefits of Investment in Fresh moment toothpaste
There are a lot of benefits of investing in this new product. This is one of a kind product innovation.  The "prevalent" meaning of product innovation is that it is just about devising new products. Notwithstanding, it additionally constitutes enhancing the function and design of existing products, and additionally utilizing new advancements, manufacturing procedures, and materials to separate them from competitors' merchandise. 
	
Consequently, an effective product innovation can not only lead to products that fulfil the current needs of clients, but also can likewise prompt to market extending breakthrough products that fulfil needs that clients never knew they had. It is worth noting that organizations cannot buy their way to success, as there is no immediate relationship amongst development and research spending and business achievement (Publications, 2015). Be that as it may, there is an immediate relationship between growth and innovation. The kind of unique features the Fresh moment toothpaste offers to the customers are one of a kind and is new to the market. As such, by investing in this new product, the company will not only get a competitive advantage in the market, but also the product will satisfy the customers’ needs and thus be a very positive force in propelling the company’s brand name in the market. 
Basically, this new toothpaste is likely to increase the company’s market share. This is since providing an innovative product that mitigates consumers “pain points” and disrupts the objective market can incredibly enhance market share, which can provide economies of scale and expand the company’s market control (Daniel, 2011). Also, creating an innovative product such Fresh moment toothpaste which is one of a kind and better than what the competitors offers will increase profit growth. Truth be told, over 90% of the world's 100 most innovative organizations have encountered positive sales growth because of innovation.
                                               Gain Credibility
A standout amongst the most critical issues that the company will be addressing when it begins to produce new product is creating credibility in the market, with forecasts, and with customers or clients (Daniel, 2011). Ricks will execute viable measures and approaches to keep up and build up the dependability and credibility of the new product by applying the different methodologies with its target market that will increase the sales to the global toothpaste market. The Fresh moment toothpaste will sale for a favourable retail cost of $9 which is fairly subsidised. I believe that Ricks get product dominance and high spot profits. Sales development has of now eased back to a present level of 5 percent yearly. Development in current markets is required to be increased (Daniel, 2011). The Fresh moment toothpaste is one of a few products that have the possibility to enhance company’s growth rate. Ricks pricing policy accompanied with the very much specialized production methods helps in achieving the similarly high market offer for best products. Consequently, this makes the product very capable to sell in high volumes at the retail rate.
However, in try to build credibility, it is worth noting that we should not to strain our credibility by being willing to offer simply anything. The items and services we offer ought to be those we will put our name and face behind. As such, with this new product, we will consider offering "freemium" adaptations of our product item to show the quality to our prospective consumers. They can purchase enhanced variants of our product and in the event that they like what we are putting forth for free.
The most critical quality we should set up credibility in our brand is consistency. This implies making sure that whenever we are visible via social media or somewhere else, potential customers and clients see us being precisely what they anticipate us to be. Much of the time and effort will be spent attempting to project the correct image. 
                                                          Selling not as Expected
The Fresh moment toothpaste as another product provides our customers a wide assortment of health benefits. These new items offer the real health benefits to which every consumer is looking for in a product. This new paste is worthwhile as it outstands from all the other ordinary pastes. This is in the sense that it targets a specific audience which is children. Parents are now able to know what specifically to use on their children before they attain the age of ten years. This will help prevent the complications that arise when parents constantly try new varieties of pastes that have highly concentrated amounts of fluoride for their children, kids have gums that are still very soft, and their teeth are yet to grow completely thus their gums should not be exposed to high amounts of fluorine (Philip J. Kotler, 2013).. Fresh moment toothpaste has a little amount of fluorine which is not harmful even when accidentally swallowed. Therefore, it would best serve for kids unlike all the others making it worthwhile.
As a product, Fresh moment toothpaste is likely going to sell itself, however, if it does not happen according to our expectation, there are few questions to ask ourselves. Are the price hindering sales? Or are our sales methods the problem? This is because with this product, a factor like price or sales methodology might be the only issue. Even though it is imperative to construct an affinity and make a relationship with a prospect, and to have a practical product, it is more critical to see the greater part of the issues that are confronted by the individual partners and the company. Indeed, even the best items don't sell themselves (Philip J. Kotler, 2013). Organizations on the cutting edge expand income opportunities via preparing their sales staff to see how those products take care of client needs. By building connections in view of understanding the issues and giving solutions, sales representatives will win trust and change over prospects to long term clients.
                                            Digital Channels for Marketing
The new product, Fresh moment toothpaste, requires an efficient digital channel for the marketing of this project to reach their targeted audiences.  The Fresh moment toothpaste will compete straightforwardly with a few other brands. Notices on the web and site of the organization, through online networking platforms like Twitter or other, can be a viable and reasonable channel for the company’s necessities to address the message of the new product (Courtland V. Bovee, 2014). Through these platforms, the company will concentrate on display advertising. This channel includes outlining graphical commercials and putting them by content on sites, e-mails and other digital format, and messaging applications. The notices can be content, pictures, sound or video, animation, or other contents.
 We will also concentrate on social media marketing. Facebook, Myspace, and LinkedIn, sites, micro blogging sites like Twitter, forums, wikis or open encyclopaedias, communities like Flickr and YouTube, and podcasts are all types of online networking. These structures include the working of networks by enabling consumers to associate with each other. Social media tools encourage users to share opinions, participate in discussions and engage with others in real time. As such, social media marketing can be the best way to market our brand or company, and connect with our customers.
                                                Cross-cultural Implications
The Fresh moment toothpaste as new product gives our buyers a wide assortment of benefits in one go. This new product the paste stands out as credible as it has been used in various nations in Africa, upon its invention and testing it was donated to various nations that are poverty stricken and the feedback was excellent (O. C. Ferrell, 2013). There were low cases of reported gingivitis and parents who had tried it reported success stories of their children having strong teeth (which is attributed to the presence of calcium and iron). Some guardians even reported using them on themselves, and they were quite impressed as the feedback indicated. Thus, fresh moment toothpaste does clean teeth to satisfaction and helps to strengthen them and reduce the chances of the body contracting heart diseases and even cancer.
                                               Conclusion
With the growing competition and diversity in the market, there is a greater need to come up with innovative products that not only satisfy the basic needs to the consumers, but also provide interesting and enhanced benefits. It’s not only about fulfilling the basic needs, it about improving consumer’s lives by providing additional benefits within a product. This is exactly what Fresh moment toothpaste provides and it’s the best product that can ensure the company has a competitive edge in the market. As such, investing in this new product will translate into success. 
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